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Early Historv

· Beckenham is listed in the Domesday book, 1080
18th Centurv

· The Manor of Beckenham was bought by John Cator in 1773 from Frederick, 3rd Lord Viscount St John and Viscount Bolingbroke. John Cator represented Wallingford, Berkshire in Parliament and became Sheriff for Kent in 1781. An earlier manor house is said to have stood on the estate, though no firm records remain.

· John Cator was married to Mary Collinson, daughter of well-known botanist and Quaker Peter Collinson (1694-1768). Collinson was one of the most important importers of rare and exotic plants into English gardens, many from North America, via his contact John Bartram in North America. His botanical and horticultural friends included Linnaeus, Sir Hans Sloane, Lord Petre, the Duke of Richmond and Phillip Miller. Many of the two hundred species that Collinson introduced were planted in the grounds of his home, Ridgeway House, now Mill Hill School, in the 18th Century and some tree specimens continue to flourish today.

· Beckenham Place mansion was built c.I762-63 by John Cator. On the County of Kent map of 1769, John Cator is shown as the owner of the estate, so may have lived in the previous house for several years.

· Beckenham Place, the property on Stumps Hill, was described by Dr Samuel Johnson as ‘one of the finest places at which I was ever a guest and where I find more and more a hospitable welcome and the man? Cator has a rough, manly, independent understanding and does not spoil it by complaisance.  He never speaks merely to please and is seldom mistaken in things which he has any right to know. There is much good in his character and much usefulness in his knowledge’.

· The portico with four Ionic columns is added to the northern side of Beckenham Place mansion, thought to have been removed from Wricklemarsh, Blackheath, which Cator bought in 1784.
· The original road between Beckenham and Southend passed directly in front of the mansion. During the late 18th century, a new route is constructed to the northwest, passing through Stumps Hill Wood, allowing the old road to be redesignated as the drive to the mansion, with entrances at each end. The stable yard, landscaped grounds and lake are built and laid out by the Cators, possibly using trees and shrubs introduced into England by Peter Collinson. The woods were already well established and are classed as Ancient Woodland.

19th Centurv

· In 1806 John Cator dies and his nephew John Barwell Cator (JBC) 1781-1858 inherits Beckenham Place estate. (An area much larger than the present park). JBC was raised at the Clock House in Beckenham and marries the daughter of an Irish baronet and buys the sporting estate of Woodbastwick in Norfolk in 1813, where he then spends most of his time.
· 1829 Alexander D Inglis leases Beckenham Place.
· 1835 Peters leases Beckenham Place.

· Albermarle Cator, son of John Barwell Cator, takes over the management of the family estates because his father's reckless extravagance combined with great eccentricity places the estates in danger of being lost.

· 1848 The Cators are thought to have left the estate entirely and leased the property.
· John Barwell Cator dies in 1858 and Albermarle succeeds to the estate formally.
· The one inch Edition Ordnance Survey of the 1860s shows the detailed landscape design of the pleasure grounds surrounding the mansion and stable yard, probably with a fence to separate it from the open parkland used for grazing animals. The large lake had an island and boathouse, both visible from the mansion. The borough boundary between Bromley and Lewisham crossed the estate, beside the mansion,

· 1866 Robert H Page leases Beckenham Place.
· Albermarle Cator dies c1868.

· 1869 Sir John Kirkland leases Beckenham Place and is buried in St George’s churchyard, Beckenham; his grave reads died at Beckenham Place. 
· 1873 No occupier,

· The 1872-1874 Ordnance Survey shows few changes to the estate from the one inch edition.
· 1874-6 John Fell Christie leases Beckenham Place.

· 1876-9 Spencer Brunton leases Beckenham Place.

· 1880-4 No occupier. 
· 1885-90 Edwin Covell leases Beckenham Place and the Shortlands to Nunhead railway is built through the park, dividing it into eastern and western sections, through the Ash plantation.

· 1894-5 Mrs Covell leases Beckenham Place. Also buried at St Georges churchyard, Beckenham.
· 1895-99 No occupier.

· The 1897 Ordnance Survey shows increasing development to the west and south of the estate. A large bridge has been constructed over the railway line within the estate and a gravel pit has been dug on the eastern side. A pheasantry is set up within Summerhouse Hill Wood. The fence line around the mansion is extended outwards and glasshouses are shown amongst the gardens.

20th Centurv

· 1902-5 Craven College Boys School leases Beckenham Place.

· 1905-33 Norwood Sanatorium, an alcohol and drug treatment centre leases Beckenham Place.

· 1907 The Foxgrove Club is formed and use of the park as a golf course commences.

· The 1915 Ordnance Survey shows the open parkland surrounding the mansion and stables as the golf course. The eastern end of the lake has been filled in or squared off with a narrow bridge or sluice gate across. The boathouse no longer exists. Two athletic grounds have been established on the eastern section of the estate catering for the increasing local population.

· 1927 London County Council acquire the estate and the open it as a public park in 1929.
· 1934 The go1f course was opened to the public and the clubhouse transferred to the Mansion from the Foxgrove Club.

· The 1935 Ordnance Survey shows the park's southern boundary clearly defined with residential development of houses on large blocks of land.

· During the second World War Beckenham Place Park is used as a camp for Italian and German prisoners of war. Potatoes are grown on Crab Hill and the Common and the golf course is used for sheep grazing. An anti-aircraft battery and four barrage balloons are sited in the park.

· The architectural merit of the mansion, homesteads and stables and the lodges are recognised and listed by English Heritage in 1954.

· The 1956 Ordnance survey shows a significant reduction in the size of Stumpshill Wood, as buildings facing Southend Road/Beckenham Hill Road are constructed. The tightly defined gardens around the mansion have been blurred, with the removal of the fence/railings. The lake is reduced to a small oval of open water and the Ash plantation east of the railway line is much smaller in size. A group of buildings making up Home Farm, between the stables and Southend Lodges have been removed.

· 1963 Greater London Council takes control of the park.

· 1971 London Borough of Lewisham take over the management of the park (although from then on nothing was done in the park or care taken of the historic buildings), the south western section was then within the London Borough of Bromley, it appears to have been in name only.

· In the 1976 Ordnance Survey, tennis courts are shown in the walled garden, a cluster of small buildings are in the Ash plantation and there is a cottage in Summerhouse wood.

· 1997/8 The borough boundary is amended, meaning the entire park comes within the London Borough of Lewisham.
A fuller history and displays on flora and fauna of the park are on show in the Visitor Centre in the Mansion.
Open SUNDAYS 1.30-3.30pm and staffed by volunteers. A current newsletter with details of walks, talks and conservation workdays is also available. (Occasionally the VC may not be able to open as another event may be taking place in the mansion or bad weather closing the café and golf course.)
To join the Friends pick up a membership form in the Visitor Centre or Contact:

The Secretary, 18 Greycot Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 1TA   Telephone: 020 8325 8781 

Email: bpp.friends@ntlworld.com                                                                          Website: www.beckenhamplaceparkfriends.org.uk                                              

Acknowledgements to the late Dr Eric Inman, Pat Manning and Mal Mitchell for archive material used in the production of this leaflet prepared by The Friends of Beckenham Place Park.
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